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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  961-4454
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	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	961-4454
	RFP NUMBER:  961-4454
	

	ELECTRONIC MONITORING-SUPERVISED HONOR RELEASE PROGRAM

	July 5, 2007

	ELECTRONIC MONITORING-SUPERVISED HONOR RELEASE PROGRAM
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jol
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on JULY 24, 2007

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JULY 24, 2007.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  KEN VOZZA

 ref buyer KEN VOZZA, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 961-4454 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

1. The Closing Date for RFP No. 961-4454 has been changed to July 24, 2007 at 2:00 P.M.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 961-4454

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


2. Reference the “GENERAL REQUIREMENTS” section (page No. 9), the following paragraph entitled “INTERPRETATION OF RFP” shall be deleted in its entirety.
The following shall be inserted in its place.

INTERPRETATION OF RFP: Vendors must make careful examination of the requirements, specifications and conditions expressed in the RFP and fully inform themselves as to the quality and character of services required.  If any person planning to submit a proposal finds discrepancies in or omissions from the RFP or has any doubt as to the true meaning or interpretation, correction thereof may be requested in writing from Purchasing, not later than June 28, 2007.  Any change in the RFP will be made only by written addendum, duly issued by the County.  The County will not be responsible for any other explanations or interpretations.

3. The Contractor currently performing electronic monitoring services for the SHR Program is Sentinel Offender Services; a copy of the agreement is attached. The contract has been provided for informational purposes only. The contents of the agreement are not incorporated into this RFP by reference.

4. Reference the “REQUIREMENTS/RESPONSE SECTION”…

This section shall be modified as follows:

A) Item numbers 1 through 9 (“Profile of Proposer” through “Acceptance of Conditions”) shall be deleted in their entirety. The following shall be inserted in their place.
	A.
	Profile of the Proposer

	B.
	Description of Equipment

	C.
	Scope of Work

	D.
	Billing Procedure

	E.
	Proposer’s security Procedure

	F.
	Proposer’s Liability Insurance

	G.
	Appendices

	H.
	Demonstration of Equipment

	I.
	Acceptance of Conditions


B) The sentence stating “Each sub-section of the “Proposal Response Section” (items A through I above) should be” indexed and tabbed for quick reference” shall be deleted in its entirety.
The following sentence shall be inserted in its place;

Each sub-section of the “Proposal Response Section” (items A through I below) shall be” indexed and tabbed for quick reference”.
5. Listed below are questions submitted by vendors and the County’s responses thereto. Several questions have been deemed to be not relevant to this RFP and therefore not necessary for the vendor to develop a proposal. The term “Not applicable” has been used as a response to such questions.

A) It the “Supervised Honor Release Program” a new electronic monitoring program for Fresno County Probation Department? No- Existed since Nov 2006
B) What is the current daily contracted rate for the Drive by equipment? Currently not provided
C) What is the average length of term for  Currently approx. 37 days
D) How many active participants are presently on electronic monitoring for this “Supervised Honor Release Program” program? 32 – gradually increasing since program inception
E) How many active participants are anticipated to be placed onto electronic monitoring for “Supervised Honor Release Program” during the first thirty (30) days following commencement of this contract?  Not known - See RFP
F) RFP page 3 calls out “This RFP is seeking a vendor to provide County-funded electronic monitoring (EM) services for its Supervised Honor Release (SHR) Program.” With regard to County funded, what is the annual budget for this program and how many participants is that based upon? Not applicable
G) RFP page 3 calls out “The general requirements to be eligible for SHR are:  the participant must be a Fresno County resident, have a stable residence, be found acceptable for release from jail by the Court, and have a functioning phone line and electricity.” Since the last Fresno County RFP for electronic monitoring, leading EM manufacturer’s offer Cellular RF home monitoring unit receivers that can report information via the cellular airwaves for use in monitoring participants that do not have home phone lines. Will the County of Fresno evaluate Cellular RF units as an additional option in response to this RFP? Possibly-would need to demonstrate reliability, cost effectiveness, and quality
H) RFP Page 3 calls out “The selected vendor will provide, install, maintain, and remove all equipment necessary for this program.” We have several questions here:
1. What is the average participant length of stay on electronic monitoring in this program? Currently approx 37 days
2. How many total installations are processed each month? 12 to 16 gradually increasing
3. How many emergency installations are processed each month? none
4. How many terminations (inclusive of compliant and non-compliant) occur each month? Under 10
5. How many retrievals at the participant’s home are processed each month? Should be none – see RFP
6. How many participants return receiver equipment and transmitters to a Probation Department office each month? see RFP – Most equipment should be retrieved from the client’s home.  Contractor can make alternative arrangements with client.  If client is remanded by the Court, the Probation Department will work with the Contractor to retrieve the equipment from client.

7. What percentage of participants (if any) will require installation and removal of monitoring equipment to be conducted at the participant’s residence versus in the office and then sent home with the participant to connect? See RFP 

8. How is the contractor presently provided with the request for installation and removal of monitoring equipment? (phone?, fax?, e-mail?, electronic data transfer?) Normally FAX
9. What days of the week/hours of the day do new referrals occur (M-F, 8-5?) See RFP
10. What days of the week/hours are vendors required to make service calls? See RFP
11. Please confirm – Are installations are never required on weekends? If so, at what regularity and volume? See RFP –Installation are not required on weekends
12. From the time of County submittal of the referral for installation, how soon must equipment be activated on the participant (Example: With 24 business hours from referral.) as soon as possible-no more than three hours after installation
13. Are emergency installations ever conducted where installation/activation must occur sooner? If so, at what regularity and volume? See previous answer regarding emergency installations
14. Does the County of Fresno enable the incumbent contractor to have the participant take the receiver equipment home to connect it to the phone line or must the contractor installer install the receiver equipment? See Scope of Work III

15. What specific events necessitate the contractor installer at the participant home and does an officer accompany the installer for each? See Scope of Work III
16. How many full time installers does the incumbent vendor employ to cover this area? Not applicable
17. How many installer staff does the incumbent contractor have to address these requirements? Not applicable
18. RFP page 22, item III calls out “The vendor must provide in home service for equipment retrieval and malfunction.” At the end of the term of EM, is it acceptable for the contractor to coordinate for participants to return the equipment to the contractor office or a probation office where the contractor can regularly retrieve the equipment? See RFP for requirement - No problem if worked out with client to return to Contractor’s office.
19. Who investigates equipment tampers (Fresno County Probation officer? Contractor? Both?) If the Contractor, please define the steps Fresno County Probation requires to be taken. Please be specific on what steps are required to be taken.) Fresno County Probation will investigate equipment tampers after being notified by contractor
20. Where are installations presently conducted (In the office? At the participant’s home? Some at both? – If some at both, what percentage of each and why?) Not applicable
21. If vendors are required to perform installations, retrievals, and/or service calls at the participant’s home, what programmatic circumstances does the participant face that will ensure that the participant stays home until the installer arrives? If none, is Fresno County Probation willing to accept a cost for installations, retrievals, and/or service call visit where participants are not home (no shows) or may the contractor charge the participant for no shows? No
22. What advance steps does the present current contractor take to confirm the participant is at the residence? Not applicable
23. What is the geographic area where EM program participants reside? (If possible please provide a listing or map of the number of current participants in each geographic area for the program as indication of the number of active participants per each area.) Fresno County and on occasion participant will be in the surrounding counties including Kings, Madera, and Tulare.
24. What events warrant officer involvement at the participant’s home? Varies – See RFP for Contractor requirements
25. What events warrant contractor involvement at the participant’s home? See RFP
I) RFP page 3 calls out “Further, the vendor will notify the Probation Department immediately when a participant violates program rules.” Please accept this as a formal public information request for complete copies of the County of Fresno “program rules” to be included with the distribution of answers to vendor questions.  Please accept this as our company’s advance confirmation to pay any reasonable costs involved in processing this request and please include your invoice with the copies and we will promptly remit. Please use our corporate Fed Ex number (on the first page of this fax) to send these “Priority Overnight” at our expense. There are not formal program rules. See RFP for Contractor requirements.
J) RFP page 3 calls out “The vendor will generate daily reports of participant non-compliance and forward them to the Probation Department immediately.  Notification typically occurs via a telephone call from the vendor with a FAX to follow.” We have several questions here:
1. The notification service and format factors dramatically impact price for EM contracts. To enable the vendor to accurately identify volumes and pricing for each level of specified service involved in this contract, please define in detail how many of each level of service and how many officers County-wide use each notification format for each service for this contract: 

a. Fax ____ officers use

b. E-mail ____ officers use

c. Phone ____ officers use

d. Pager____ officers use

e. Other Method (please describe) ____ officers use
f. Internet Access to Information ____ officers use
There is a dedicated e-mail and FAX line for this Program.  All information from Contractor will go to one source.

2. Does notification vary based on, days of the week and/or times of the day, and if so, please define in detail? no
3. Please define in detail the medium(s) for transmission of reports (fax?, e-mail?, electronic data directly accessible by the County?, Internet exchange?)  Fax is currently used

4. Do EM program officers have access to email on County provided computers?  If so, is it acceptable to provide email alerts rather than faxed as a more accurate, efficient and cost effective method of report notification? Yes
5. The RFP wording identifies in the same sentence the words “daily reports” and “forward them immediately to the Probation Department.” Please define in detail the specific regularity and differentiate what is intended by “daily reports” and “forward them immediately to the Probation Department.” Are reports sent daily? Are individual reports sent upon occurrence of each of these events? Reporting directly relates to costing - please define in detail any and all reports required and reporting intervals. Reports are sent daily and indicate participants that are not in compliance.
6. Please note that leading vendors now officer Internet information exchange offering virtually real-time access to information in color, on-line via the Internet, including the ability for officers to review monitoring data on screen or print reports in hardcopy as necessary. If Fresno County has computers and Internet access available and the vendor provides all access to all monitoring data and the specified reports via the Internet, is the state open to evaluating options for using Internet information exchange in lieu of fax reports? Yes
7. Certain vendors offer reduced pricing to user agencies that are willing to use Internet Information Exchange as the primary method (at least 80% of the time) for exchanging information with the monitoring center (i.e. on the majority of all referral/enrollment, curfew/data changes, reading/printing reports, terminations rather than fax) and automated paging notification (alphanumeric or numeric rather than phone/fax.) Is Fresno County interested in evaluating proposals to use Internet at least 80% of the time? If not, what percentage of Internet access and automated paging notification does Fresno County anticipate? Would consider 80%, however, will not make a commitment at this time.  Request pricing alt for the 80%.

8. Will the County please include a copy of an example of the incumbent vendor’s reports with the answers to vendor questions?  Potential vendors can request from current contractor.  RFP spells out what is needed in report.
K) RFP page 3 calls out “Additionally, the Probation Department is interested in vendors including in their proposals a description of Drive-By EM systems available in addendum to the other radio frequency EM equipment to be installed and the associated costs to train the Deputy Probation Officers on how to use the system and all other costs to the County associated with the Drive-By system. (The Drive-By system would allow the Deputy Probation Officer to drive by a place of employment, for example, and verify the participant is at work.)” 
1. How many officers use Drive by’s?  3-5
2. How many Drive by units are required for this contract? Not known at this time
3. For the Cost Proposal, should the price of Drive by units be reflected included in the cost of the RF units or reflected separately from the RF units? Separately 

L) RFP page 3 calls out “It will be at the discretion of the District Attorney if legal charges for lost and/or damaged equipment are to be filed.  A participant will be removed from the program due to lost or damaged equipment only if the court so orders.  Historical information on lost and/or damaged equipment is not available. Payments received by the County for lost or damaged equipment will be forwarded to the vendor.  Note:  this is not a common occurrence.  The vendor may include as a part of his/her proposal conditions with regard to controlling lost or damaged equipment.  The vendor will be responsible for investigation of all possible equipment tampering incidents.” We have several question related to lost/stolen/damaged equipment:
1. With regard to “It will be at the discretion of the District Attorney if legal charges for lost and/or damaged equipment are to be filed.  A participant will be removed from the program due to lost or damaged equipment only if the court so orders.” 

a. What percentage of participants does the District Attorney pose legal charges for lost/damage/stolen equipment? Not known
b. What percentage of participants does the court order to be removed from the program for lost/damage/stolen equipment? Not known

2. Are participants violated from the program for lost/damage/stolen equipment? If so, is the return of the equipment to the vendor (or Probation office) as a condition of the participant's compliant completion of the program? If NOT, is the County of Fresno willing to adopt this criteria to aid in return of the equipment and to minimize pricing for this contract? Removal of the participant from the program is at the Judge’s discretion. 

3. To avoid continued losses, will the County eliminate from second term program eligibility any participant who intentionally damages, steels or loses vendor equipment? Probation would make this recommendation to the Judge; however, it is at the Judge’s discretion.
4. To enable the vendors to properly budget and project these losses, please confirm the Department’s historical average for annual lost, stolen, and/or damaged equipment for each specified equipment type within each category. (Example: In the past three years the Department has had an average of 50 lost/stolen/damaged RF transmitters, 10 lost/stolen/damaged receivers, and 25 lost/stolen/damaged GPS transmitters per year.) NOTE: If the County does NOT have this data, the incumbent contractor does. In the absence of this data, the prime contractor has an unfair advantage in knowing this information.– Will the County please enquire from the incumbent contractor as to the historical losses and provide this data to all interested vendors with answers to vendor questions. Not known
5. Does the County agree to forward to the vendor any restitution received for lost/damaged/stolen equipment? Yes
M) We have several questions related to RFP page 4 “Key Dates”:

1. RFP page 15 calls out “Organizations that submit a proposal may be required to make an oral presentation to the Selection Committee. 

a. Is this to occur only with the proposed awardee? See award criteria
b. Is this to occur only with a group of finalists? See award criteria
c. On what date are oral presentations to occur? Not yet determined.
2. Page 30 calls out “Demonstration of Electronic Monitoring Equipment May be Required During Evaluation” 

a. Is this the same as “Oral Presentations” and if not, please define in detail – how do they differ? Maybe combined, but not necessarily
b. Is this to occur only with the proposed awardee? See award criteria
c. Is this to occur only with a group of finalists? See award criteria
d. On what date are demonstrations to occur? To be determined
e. We respectfully request at least one week advance notice of the need for demonstration – Will the County provide such advance notification? Should not be a problem
3. RFP page 21 calls out “SELECTION COMMITTEE: All proposals will be evaluated by a team co‑chaired by Purchasing.  All proposals will be evaluated by a review committee that may consist of County of Fresno Purchasing, department staff, community representatives from advisory boards and other members as appropriate.” 

a. On what date are evaluations to occur? Not yet determined
b. On what date is the notice of intent to award to occur? Not yet determined
4. RFP page 13 calls out “Award may require approval by the County of Fresno Board of Supervisors.”
a. Will BOS approval be required for this contract? Yes
b. On what date is this anticipated to occur? Not yet determined
5. RFP page 8 calls out “Work services will commence within contract.” What is the County’s anticipated/requested contract start date? October 1, 2007
6. On what date does the County anticipate providing a signed contract? Not yet determined
7. On what date does the County’s existing contract with the incumbent contractor expire? See contract
N) RFP page 8 calls out “Reference list – Provide a list of at least five (5) customers for whom you have recently provided similar services (preferably California State or local government agencies). Be sure to include addresses and phone numbers. Failure to provide a list of at least five (5) customers may be cause for rejection of this RFP. ” We have several questions here:

1. Will the County call the vendor references from all vendors? Only a group of finalists? Only the vendor anticipated for award? At the discretion of the Selection Committee
2. In reference to “provided similar services”:
3. Will the County reject proposals that do NOT have references where the proposing vendors have NOT provided electronic monitoring with installation and retrieval services?  At the discretion of the Selection Committee
4. Will the County score highest, proposals that list references where the proposing vendor has provided electronic monitoring with installation and retrieval services?  At the discretion of the Selection Committee
5. In reference to “(preferably California State or local government agencies)”, 
a. Will the County reject proposals that do NOT have “California State or local government agencies?”  No
b. Will the County score highest, proposals that list a majority of “California State or local government agencies?” At the discretion of the Selection Committee
6. Please confirm - in order to qualify, must references be using the manufacturer’s latest make/model of equipment that has one year proven use in other government contracts? Will be considered by the Selection Committee in evaluating the overall proposal
7. RFP page 30, item H alls out “The electronic monitoring equipment used for the demonstration shall be the same as the manufacturer's model identified in the bidder's proposal.” Please confirm - in order to qualify, must references be using the same make/model of equipment as that is being proposed to Fresno County? No
O) RFP page 14 calls out “SUBCONTRACTORS” If a subcontractor is involved, will the County evaluate the cumulative capabilities of both the prime and subcontractor? Yes
P) RFP page 15 calls out 

“EVALUATION CRITERIA:  Respondents will be evaluated on the basis of their responses to all questions and requirements in this RFP and product cost.  The County shall be the sole judge in the ranking process and reserves the right to reject any or all bids.  False, incomplete or unresponsive statements in connection with this proposal may be sufficient cause for its rejection. 

SELECTION PROCESS: All proposals will be evaluated by a team consisting of representatives from appropriate County Department(s), and Purchasing. It will be their responsibility to make the final recommendations.  Purchasing will chair or co‑chair the evaluation or evaluation process.

Organizations that submit a proposal may be required to make an oral presentation to the Selection Committee. These presentations provide an opportunity for the individual, agency, or organization to clarify its proposal to ensure thorough, mutual understanding.” Additionally, RFP page 36 identifies the “award criteria.” Oral Presentation” and “Demonstration” are not identified on the award criteria – how will these be factored into the evaluation and award and how many points will each carry in the overall evaluation? This will be at the discretion of the selection committee 

Q) RFP page 19, item I calls out “The Probation Department requirements for the County funded adult electronic monitoring (EM) program include an estimated 175-250 units for SHR client monitoring. The County does not guarantee a minimum level of service. The quantities stated herein are estimated, actual quantities may be less than or greater than stated. The vendor’s proposed pricing must allow for all usage levels.  Electronic Monitoring services will be required throughout the entirety of Fresno County.” Upon the basis that the RFP requires the contractor to establish a “vendor’s office (vendor must provide own office space)” and hire staff/installers and, furthermore, upon the basis that the RFP is absent a price page or specified submittal format for pricing, may vendors propose a range of prices based on a bands of varying volumes of active program participants?  Yes
R) RFP page 22 calls out “The device can be an ankle or wrist model.” We have several questions here:
1. Is this indicative that any one unit proposed must be of the size/weight to be comfortably and inconspicuously worn on either the wrist or the ankle? Yes
2. Will the County reject proposals for a unit that is designed only for ankle wear and not small enough (size of a pack of cigarettes) to be inconspicuously worn on the wrist? No
S) RFP page 22, item III calls out “All other services may be performed at vendor’s office (vendor must provide own office space).” We have several questions related to the requirement for a vendor office:
1. Certain contractors already have offices established in Fresno servicing other State and/or Federal offender populations.  If permitted by Fresno County on this RFP, vendors may use the same existing offices for these State/Federal programs as they would for this Fresno County Probation program – thereby providing a co-mingling of State and/or Federal offenders with the County of Fresno Probation offenders at this contractor office. Is it acceptable that the vendor office for this program also service other Federal and State offenders or must the proposed vendor office be dedicated exclusively to this Fresno County Probation Department Program? Can be a shared office
2. If the Contractor inventoried equipment off-site, would the County of Fresno entertain proposals for the Contractor to perform activations/installations at regularly scheduled times at the County Probation Department?  This would reduce cost to the County and also provide more continuity of overall service and supervision. No
3. Other than installation of the transmitter, what other services are to take place at this contractor office? See RFP
4. What are the location requirements for this office? (With the City of Fresno? Within the County of Fresno? Other?) Prefer within the City of Fresno area near the County Jail and near public transportation.

5. What is the farthest that this contractor office can be from downtown/center of Fresno? See Above.

6. Are there any other mandatory minimum or desired requirements for this office (ala Must be within 100 yards of public transportation?, Must be handicapped accessible? Must be staffed by male and female installer? Must be staffed by multi-lingual installers (minimally Spanish and English speaking) Please define each as a mandatory minimum or desired requirement. See 25-D
T) RFP page 22 calls out “The vendor must provide in home service for equipment retrieval and malfunction” and “Equipment installations are to be performed on County’s normal workdays (e.g. Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., excluding Court holidays).  There is no requirement for installations at other times or days.” Are these also the same timelines for performing “service for equipment retrieval and malfunction?” If not, what are the timelines for performing “service for equipment retrieval and malfunction?” No other requirements.  See RFP.

U) RFP page 22 calls out “The Vendor will be responsible for entering into its host computer, as such information is provided by Probation staff all required demographic, curfew and system configuration data, date of termination data, and all other data that is required for monitoring the transmission data of each SHR participant on EM, as well as document and maintain violation reports and equipment status information for each participant.” What method/medium will Probation use to deliver this data to the contractor (fax, email, web based entry?)  We have several questions here:
1. Please note that leading vendors now officer Internet information exchange offering virtually real-time access to information in color, on-line via the Internet, including the ability for officers to review monitoring data on screen or print reports in hardcopy as necessary. If Fresno County has computers and Internet access available and the vendor provides all access to all monitoring data and the specified reports via the Internet, is the state open to evaluating options for using Internet information exchange in lieu of fax reports? Yes
2. Certain vendors offer reduced pricing to user agencies that are willing to use Internet Information Exchange as the primary method (at least 80% of the time) for exchanging information with the monitoring center (i.e. on the majority of all referral/enrollment, curfew/data changes, reading/printing reports, terminations rather than fax) and automated paging notification (alphanumeric or numeric rather than phone/fax.) Is Fresno County interested in evaluating proposals to use Internet at least 80% of the time? If not, what percentage of Internet access and automated paging notification does Fresno County anticipate? See previous answer regarding this question.

V) RFP page 22, item VII calls out “The selected Contractor for this RFP will provide the following:
Service Delivery Method(s)

Equipment Listing 
Pricing Structure”

Is this a proposal submittal requirement? A contract delivery requirement? Please define what is required I greater detail and provide examples. See RFP
W) RFP page 22, item VIII calls out “The successful vendor shall enter into an agreement with the County of Fresno a sample of that Agreement is attached; its term and conditions are incorporated herein.” We have several questions here:
1. Would the County consider waiving contract provision V.C. cancellation without cause? no
2. Will County consider a vendor supplied contract such as a sales-type lease? Such equipment leases may be offered at lower day rates yet would however, require the County to carry a fixed number of monitoring units throughout the full term of the contract whereby the County is charged for that quantity regardless of utilization and does NOT allow the County to return units to the contractor except for repair. No
X) RFP page 32, “COST PROPOSAL”, item 2 calls out “Costs must reflect equipment requirements specified in this RFP.  The pricing schedule must explain in detail how the daily charges will be determined.  If there are any costs involved, other than those identified, please specify.” We have two questions here:
1. Will the County of Fresno add the base costs plus and other costs (as per the language “If there are any costs involved, other than those identified, please specify”) to come up with the total proposed costs? All costs will be considered with regard to the review of the proposal
2. Please identify in detail how the County of Fresno will factor such other costs from “If there are any costs involved, other than those identified, please specify” and how many points in the overall award will be attributed to “other costs.” No further detail offered.
Y) Please identify any additional equipment options that are presently provided by the incumbent contractor or any that are desired to be priced to the County as part of this proposal. How many of each are currently being provided by the incumbent contractor and at what price for Probation Department:
1. ____ Host computers @ $________/ea per _____.

2. ____ Computer Work Station @ $________/ea per _____.

3. ____ Printers @ $________/ea per _____

4. ____ Pagers @ $________/ea per _____

5. ____ Plain Paper Fax Machines @ $________/ea per _____

6. ____ Copy Machines @ $________/ea per _____

7. ____ Drive by units @ $________/ea per _________ 

8. ____ Officer Safety Pendants @ $________/ea per _____

9. ____ Victim Warning Devices @ $________/ea per _____

10. ____ Blood Alcohol Testing Equipment @ $________/ea per _____

11. ____ Cellular module unit @ $________/ea per _____

12. ____ Passive Global Positioning Units @ $________/ea per _____

13. ____ Active Global Positioning Units @ $________/ea per _____

14. ____ Cellular telephones @ $________/ea. And also identify the number of minutes/month of airtime that are included for each phone

15. Please define in detail all other technologies acceptable by the Fresno County Probation Department as communication devices” including type, number, and price.

See attached existing contractor agreement for current costs

Z) Is the County currently responsible for any lost and damaged equipment? No
AA) Has the current vendor been successful in obtaining replacement equipment costs from offenders? If so, what is the replacement cost sought by the current vendor? Information is not available
AB) Will the County consider requiring the vendors to offer equipment that can both alert the probation department if the transmitter is cut or removed from the client’s wrist or ankle? Some electronic monitoring systems do not inform officers if the client has removed the transmitter without severing the strap.  Any tampering is to be reported to Probation by Contractor.  See RFP.

AC) Section V – Page 19, Scope of Work. Will the County please clarify what timeframe it wants notifications to be made within? This section states that “all violations” must be reported “immediately or as soon as possible thereafter”, but first-time equipment tampering shall be reported within 30 minutes of occurrence, and that curfew violations and detections of non-first time equipment tampering shall be reported by 9 am the following day.  30 minutes for first time equipment tampering and by 9 am the following days for non-first time equipment tampering.
AD) How would the County prefer notifications be made? Text messaging, email, fax or phone calls to officers? How are alerts currently being reported to officers?  Currently it is FAX, however, open to other methods that are just as effective.

AE) Is it a requirement for Vendor’s to provide an actual office space for services and for offenders to report to for enrollment and installation? Will the County permit a Vendor staff member to operate this type of program out of a home office or will the County require the Vendor to have an actual, publicly accessible place of business?   The vendor is required to have a public accessible place of business. No out of home business permitted.
AF) Page 27 indicates that demonstrations of equipment may be required. Will the County consider making this a mandatory requirement? Many counties in California have recently required the Vendors to provide equipment for agencies to test. We would strongly encourage Fresno County to take the time to test Vendors’ equipment offerings to evaluate the statements and claims put forth in proposals.  See RFP
Sentinel Offender Services Agreement:
961-4454 agreement.pdf
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